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QUESTION 1:  On Form DD 1707, first paragraph, it refers to “Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities” and failure to agree with
the certification.  Please advise where certification is in solicitation document.

ANSWER 1:  The Department of Defense has substituted the following contract clause for the “Certification of Non-Segregated
Facilities.”  FAR 52.222-21 entitled “Prohibition of Segregated Facilities (APR 1984)(Deviation)” is hereby inserted in Section I of the
solicitation.

QUESTION 2: The “Fill-ins” are provided on the face and reverse of Standard Form 18…and Standard Form 33.  Where may these
forms be located:
ANSWER 2:  “Fill-ins” for this solicitation refers to the section entitled “offer” on SF33, page 1 of 39.

QUESTION 3:  Part III-List of Documents…refers to List of Attachments with Exhibit A – DD Form 1423, Contract Data
Requirements.  I have no such attachment or exhibit.  On Form DD 1423-2 what boxes should be completed?
ANSWER 3:  Attachment 1 consists of two sections: five pages of description/specification/work statement, and two pages of
Contract Data Requirements Lists on DD Form 1423-2s.  These files are included in the basic solicitation file located at
http://www.heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/home.htm.

QUESTION 4:  Section F, Deliveries or Performance.  FAR clause 52.211-11; Liquidated Damages-Supplies.  Please provide further
information concerning the fill-in portion of this clause.
ANSWER 4:  FAR 52.211-11 – Liquidated Damages-Supplies, is hereby deleted from the solicitation.

QUESTION 5:  Is it necessary to respond with a proposal that contains all the same exact sections as in the RFP?
ANSWER 5:  See Solicitation Section L-12.B.0, General Proposal Content.

QUESTION 6:  Which Forms must be included in the response, besides the Reps and Certs?
ANSWER 6:  See Solicitation Section L-12.A, specifically L-12.A(2) and (3).

QUESTION 7:  Is it possible to get a Standard Format proposal that responds to this RFP?
ANSWER 7:  Other than as required in Solicitation Section L-12, proposal format is the the Offeror’s discretion.


